From: Nathalie Leitch

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 5:03 AM

To: Betty DeSantis

Cc: Jennifer Altier

Subject: Updated TMS List

Attachments: Actavis Kadian Active Records Call List Data 8-15-11 updated.xls
Hi Betty,

Our analytics group updated the file you sent to us last week as follows:

- There are duplicates in the file but approximately 6700 records. TMS had flagged many of the duplicates already.
- 465 records added, plus phone number when available. TMSNo is blank. AddDate is 8/15/2011.

- Removed 1,467 targets (these were part of the current field sales target list)

- Net change of -1,002 records

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products
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